Imre Laur

Full Stack Developer

https://imre.laurpojad.com



Profile

I am full stack developer with 5 years of experience. I'm capable of creating modern and user-friendly solutions from start to finish. I enjoy working on projects either with a team or independently. As a developer I am open to new ideas and challenges and willing to try out new things.

02

Skills

Front-end development / Back-end development / UI/UX Design / REST API / SEO / Test-driven development

Photoshop / Illustrator / Fireworks / After Effects

HTML / CSS / Sass / JavaScript / VueJS / jQuery / PHP / Laravel / Wordpress / MySQL / Git / Jenkins

03

Experience

November 2010 - present

Laur ja Pojad OÜ / Front-End Developer and UI/UX Designer

UI/UX design / Web & Domain management / Front-End development / Wordpress / Translations

September 2011 - August 2015

Freelance designer and developer

Graphic design / Branding / Web design / UI/UX design / Web development

November 2015 - December 2015 Internship Newton Marketing OÜ / Front-End Developer and UX Designer

Developing websites with Foundation and Wordpress; Creating modules for Wordpress; Designing wireframes and web pages.

August 2017 - July 2020

Fitlap OÜ / Full Stack Developer

Front-end & Back-end development / REST API / SEO / Domain managment / MySQL / Google Cloud / iOS App



Education

2013 - present

Eesti Ettevõtluskõrgkool Mainor / IT - Web technology

Completed subjects: Web design and user interface, user experience design, programming basics, web technology, data security, programming mobile apps, visual effects and animations.